**HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE**

This steel bridge on the Kapunda-Truro Road was manufactured by Hawke and Co. of Kapunda and appears to have been built between 1877 and 1879 by P. McLaren and C.S. Baillie. It is one of the several interesting and substantial bridges surviving in the vicinity of Kapunda.

**REFERENCES**

S.A. Highways Dept. 9092;
Ngaiawang Folk Province, p. 242;
Jensen, Colonial Architecture ..., p. 719
(S.A. Register 27/6/1877 and Government Gazette 4/6/77)

Verbal
Archival photographs

**PHOTOGRAPH**

Film No. 577  Negative No. 10
Direction of view to S

**LOCATION**

Address  River Light
Town  nr Kapunda
Postcode
Section 1456
Hundred  Kapunda
County  Light
L.G.A.  Kapunda
S.H.P. Region 8
A.M.G. Ref. 6629-II
54 31140 619680

**SUBJECT**

4.7

**PERIOD**

State
Study Area  1869-84

**TYPE OF ITEM**

LAND  Natural feature  [ ]
Historical site  [ ]
Historical Gdn.  [ ]

BUILDING

STRUCTURE  [x]

**PHYSICAL CONDITION**

C
C
C
Cd
Cc

**STATUS**

Reg. of State Her. Item  [ ]
Reg.  [ ] Interim L  [ ]
Nominated  [ ]
National Estate
Reg.  [ ] Proposed L  [ ]
National Trust
CL  [x] RL  [ ] File  [ ]
Other
S.A. Highways Dept.  [x]
Instit. of Engineers  [ ]

**RECOMMENDATION**

(A) State  [x] (B) Local  [ ]

PREPARED BY

HERITAGE INVESTIGATIONS

Date:  1982